CHRISTIE MAN

 \mathbf{O}

07525 780 385

christieman@hotmail.co.uk

@christiem.design

www.christieman.cargo.site

PROFILE

I am a friendly, determined and motivated individual with a good eye for detail, who enjoys exploring ways to discover new perspectives and curiosities inspired by practice based research and idea generation. I enjoy engaging with a diverse range of people through immersing myself in cultural, social and historical matters to inform the importance of narratives within projects. I appreciate working in a team through co-operating, problem solving, supporting others and contributing ideas, which have developed my social skills. However, I can also adapt to work independently through understanding my priorities, organising and being able to focus on completing the objectives. I have an interest in immersing myself in diverse experiences and I am enthusiastic in taking every opportunity I can, in order to progress my skills even further and to endorse my insight as a multidisciplinary designer.

EDUCATION

University of Kingston (KSA) Graphic Design BA(Hons) September 2018 - Current Date

Riddlesdown Collegiate Sixth Form December 2016 - July 2017

Reigate College September 2016 - December 2016

Riddlesdown Collegiate September 2011 - June 2016

QUALIFICATIONS

A-Levels A* in Art B in 3D Design C in Psychology

GCSEs 1A*, 8As, 2Bs, 1C A in English B in Maths

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer for Whale Tea Queensway London / August 2020

Improving my marketing and branding skills through developing a brand identity for a live project
Understanding the process of communicating with a client to explore creative outcomes

Creative Consultant for Grapevine Networking Toronto Canada / July 2020

- Overseeing a project, working with graphic designers and illustrators through giving constructive criticism and contributing ideas

Graphic Designer for SPEAR Charity

Richmond London / January 2020 - February 2020

- Developing an interactive project and ensuring matters were approached in a sensitive and empathic manner

Admin for Airport Pickups London Croydon / July 2017 - September 2017

 Communicating with diverse people globally
 Problem solving, prioritising and organising to maintain an efficient system for the company and my colleagues

ACHIEVEMENTS

President of South Korean Dance Society September 2019 - July 2020

Commended by The Royal Academy of Arts Online Exhibition 2018

Ballet - Royal Academy of Dance Grades 1 - 8 and Intermediate Foundation

> **Piano - ABRSM** Grades 1 - 2

World Challenge to Malaysia

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Glyphs

Bilingual (English fluent and Cantonese conversational)

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Design Assistant for Big Fish Company Chelsea London / August 2016 - September 2016

Developed my idea generation and digital skills including Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator
Developed my photography and branding knowledge

Teaching Assistant for Modern Montessori Croydon / September 2015 - October 2015

 Experienced with engaging with children and their development
 Co-operating in a large team through communicating and problem solving

> Sales Assistant for Oxfam Purley / May 2014 - August 2014

- Experienced providing efficient and welcoming customer service

* References available on request *

Thank you for taking your time to view my CV